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Dr. J.i. Magdum College of Engineering, Jaysingpur 416101
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. Date1/1/2024

To, i

-—The 'Principa.l/Advisor/Campus Director
Dr. J. J. Magdum College of Engg.
Jaysingpur.

Subject:- Renewal of Lease Line

Respected Sir,

As per above subject We have a lease line of 100 MBPS Provided by
Manomay Syslink.
Looking at the usages & internet facility at various departments, offices,
library & individual Wi-Fi connectivity, hostel etc, it was observed and

o S - —b;‘/{jﬁbkiﬁtlbbt]lgv(:ﬂygl‘O'W*'Speed"l'OI"l‘ﬁtél'llB[, resulting in trouble to fetch important
portals. So increase in bandwidih up to 300 MBPS 18 requested, which is
insisted by AICTRE for EOA process.
This lease line expired on 18-Jan-2024 so we need to renew it as early as

possible.
Deproy — D60 Lowie .
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(Registrar) (Principal) (Advisorj (Director)



